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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

The low wide gambrel roof of this house indicates that it was
built during the first half of the eighteenth century. The spacing
of the windows is not strictly symmetrical and it is possible that
this house was originally only three bays. The present doorway and
window lintels date from the later eighteenth century, probably updated
wher the two Westernmost bays were added tc the house. The doorway is
flanked by Doric pilasters supporting a classically inspired entablature.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

According to Alfred Osgood's early nineteenth century recollections
of Temple Street, this house was the home of Samuel Kettell. Samuel
Kettell was a customs inspector in Newburyport.

In 1851 the Misses Mary and J. V. Kettell owned the house. They
also had a millinery shop at 17 State Street. By 1884 Greenleaf Dodge
had purchased the house. Dodge was a carpenter, living on Prospect
Street. In 1884 he owned several homes on Temple Street.

In 1924 William H. Hersey, a machinist at 63 Water Street owned
this house. The house was altered from a single family residence to
a duplex in 1979.
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